

RE: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

From: "Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)" <rachel.thompson@ontario.ca>
To: "Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)" <nicholas.sherwin@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 18:48:32 -0400



From: Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Sent: April-26-17 6:47 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Thanks very much for this info, Matt - team Thibeault has been very helpful on this. Our constit wanted me to pass along their thanks as well.

Nicholas

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 5:43 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Cc: Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Hey Nic

So sorry that I didn't see this while I was gone.

The bakery is an RPP customer on an arrears billing plan. Their cost in the billing month is about \$1900, reduced to \$1200, but they have been missing payments on the past due amounts under the billing plan, and so those are being added to the total.

The bakery will qualify for the 25% discount, and based on their consumption it will likely be higher than that. I think you could tell them "up to 30%". That's on their consumption going forward (beginning with the 17% discount as of May 1, with the remaining 8% to come this summer assuming the legislation is passed).

They will still be required to pay the past due amounts according to their payment plan and those amounts would not be eligible for a discount.

Sorry to get this to you after the meeting (presumably) but hopefully you could provide this to them as a follow up?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Matt

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:11 AM
To: Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

For sure. I'll reach out to H1 to see if they can provide some insight.

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Sent: April-25-17 10:11 AM
To: Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Thanks for the reminder Nicholas.

Spoke with Trevor about this yesterday, and he was going to bring it to Matt's attention when he is back in the office, as it was confusing to both of us whether the bakery will see a reduction or not.

In the meantime, Kevin, can you push Hydro one for insight on this?

As Nicholas said, would be really good to have an answer to this, as the Minister will be asked about it at NOMA this week.

R

From: Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Sent: April-25-17 10:06 AM
To: Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Hey Team Thibeault,

Can you help me look into this bill? Hoping to have an answer before NOMA tomorrow.

From: Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Sent: April-21-17 12:17 PM
To: Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Hi Nicholas,

Sorry for not responding to your initial e-mail - got buried in my inbox.

Also copying Trevor, who is away this week I believe, but is responsible for the conservation file, as well as Kevin, our MPP liaison.

Both Kevin and I are off-site today, so wondering if Matt might have a chance to look into this today (?) or if it is best to wait til Monday and have Trevor do the outreach. Matt - can you advise.

With Minister in T-Bay next week, would be great to have an answer to this as soon as we can.

Rachel

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Hey Rachel/Matt,

Just wanted to follow up on this one. Do you think Energy could tell us what discount they could qualify for?

Nicholas

From: Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Sent: April-19-17 12:03 PM
To: Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Hi Rachel,

Please see the attached bill for a bakery in Terrace Bay. They have definitely had their challenges in the past, as far as paying off the full amount of their bills but have tried to work with Hydro One to the best of their ability and still have a monthly balance owing of between \$8,000 and \$11,000 on average. Am wondering if, based on the bill attached, you can tell me what kind of discount they would be looking at under the Fair Hydro Plan. Also, would they qualify for the lowered caps on ICI? Anything we can recommend to help them would be much appreciated as they are the only bakery/breakfast spot in town and wouldn't want to see them close their doors.

Nicholas

From: Michael Gravelle, MPP (Constituency Office) [<mailto:mgravelle.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org>]
Sent: April-19-17 11:29 AM
To: Sherwin, Nicholas (MNDM)
Cc: Larry Joy
Subject: Terrace Bay Bakery Hydro

Hey Nick,

Here are the bills for Terrace Bay Bakery that we discussed yesterday. There is two bills since they have two different accounts, both currently in arrears.

Thanks!

Kevin Thomas
Constituency Assistant to MPP Michael Gravelle
179 South Algoma Street, Thunder Bay, ON P7B 3C1
Tel 807-345-3647 / TF 1-888-516-5555 / Fax 807-345-2922